Duke Power Campany JW Hawrron
ficoner Nuclear Generation Department Vico President
If() Bax 1439 (RO3IAN5-3499 Office
Seneca SC 29679 ' (704)373-5222 Fax
e DUKE POWER
November 14, 1995

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washiugton, D. C. 20555

Subject: Oconee Nuclear Station
Docket Nos. 50-269, -270, -287

MMkamw-dmdemm»uOcmuqumwm:
Volume C Revision 95-09, November, 1995

This revision is being submitied in accordance with 10 CFR 50-54(q) and does not decrease the effectiveness of the
Emergency Plan or the Emergency Pian Implementing Procedures.
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Very truly yours,

O gl

. W.F -nton
VP, Oconee Nuclear Site

Xe: (w/2 copies of attachments)
Mr. Stewart D. Ebneter,
Regional Administrator
U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

(w/o Attachments,

Oconee Nuclear Station)

NRC Resident Inspector

C. C. Jennings, Manager, Emergency Planning
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20885-0001
November 29, 1995

50~269 Oconee Nuclear Station - Unit 1
50-270 Oconee Nuclear Station = Unit 2
50-287 Oconee Nuclear Station - Unit 3

MEMORANDUM TO: Chief Information gnd Regdrds Management
Branch, :

FROM: carlto

and Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN
DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services
has reviewed the attached document and has determined that it may
now be made publicly available.

Attachment:
Emergency Plan



